CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
15151 East Alameda Parkway

CERTIFICATE 3° Floor
Aurora, Colorado 80012
OF ELIGIBILITY 3033266931
TO: CHIEF FERNANDO GRAY
FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE: AUGUST 2, 2021
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF ENGINEER
CANDIDATE NAME FINAL RANKING
Jamie Meyers 1
Brian Doyle 2
Robert Carney 3
Jesse Kapusta 4
Robert Vaughn 5
Jonathon Wyderko 6
Joshua Greene 7
Jared Becker 8
Chris Fergus 9
Alex Muramoto 10
Rick Wojcieszak 11

For certification on the 2" day of August 2021, through the 1* day of August 2022 at 11:59 p.m.
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2021-1 FIRE ENGINEER PROMOTIONAL
EXAM PROCESS RESULTS

Letters of Intent Took Written Passed Written Passed Practical
Exam Exam
Totals: 35 29 21 11
30-Jun-2021 8-Jul-2021 28-Jul-2021 28-Jul-2021 20-Aug-2021
Bewsed Records Score | Practical Score
Written Score X A5 X.50
X.35
97.00 97.00 51.15 95.15 89.20
98.00 98.00 50.40 92.37 88.05
83.00 83.00 53.40 95.03 84.58
77.00 77.00 56.55 91.47 81.17
78.00 78.00 51.90 89.05 79.61
81.00 81.00 51.15 86.79 79.42
82.00 82.00 41.55 86.63 78.25
77.00 77.00 36.90 89.76 77.37
72.00 72.00 40.80 90.62 76.63
70.00 70.00 53.40 85.69 75.36
79.00 79.00 38.40 80.43 73.63
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